Carolina Rook

From: Jason Henness

Sent: Friday, August 5, 2022 10:07 AM

To: Ken Huffer; Mary Starrett; Justin Hogue; Carolina Rook; Megan Marasco
Cc: Terry Malay; Christina Ferguson

Subject: Board Consideration: Permission to apply - Problem Gambling

Hi Mary and Ken,

I would like permission to apply for Problem Gambling Services Referral Pathways/Outreach funds from the Oregon
Health Authority of approximately $50,000. As part of the Problem Gambling Treatment System Transformation
Initiative, the funding currently allocated for Problem Gambling Services Treatment will be dedicated to clinical services,
internal screening and referral pathways (in-reach). This funding opportunity is to support client outreach and referral
pathways for at risk groups. While this amount is not included in our Health and Human Services 2022-2023 budget, we
have sufficient additional state grant expense authority to receive the funds if awarded.

If our grant application is successful, | will return to the Board to request approval for the actual amount awarded.
Please let me know if you have any questions.

Carolina/Megan, please place this request on the next Board Agenda for consideration. Suggested Board Agenda
language:

“Authorize Yamhill County Health and Human Services to submit an application for Problem Gambling Services Referral
Pathways/Outreach administered by the Oregon Health Authority.”

Thank you,

Jason Henness, MS. LMFT
Pronouns: he/him/his (What is this?)

Behavioral Health Director

Yambhill County Health & Human Services
638 NE Davis St.

McMinnville OR 97128

(503) 434-7523 Office

(971) 312-2301 Cell

(503) 434-9846 Fax
hennessj@eco.yamhill.or.us

Yambhill County Crisis Line (1-844-842-8200)

Our Vision: People in Yamhill County live, work, learn, and play in safe communities that support wellness and dignity.

Qur Mission: To promote the public’s physical, emotional and social well-being through services, prevention, education, and partnerships.

FHEARCONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE*»****
This electronic mail may contain confidential information that is being transmitted to and only for the use of the recipients named above. Reading, disclosure,
discussion, dissemination, distribution or copying this information by anyone other than the intended recipients or his or her employeas or agents is strictly

prohibited. If you have received the electronic mail in error, please immediately destroy it and contact me at 503-434-7462.
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